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Mr. J. O. Schuyler, Vice President PRC System JPXnight
Nuclear Power Generation LB#3 Reading Attorney, OELD
c/o Nuclear Power Generation, Licensing HSchierling RBosnak

. Pacific Gas and Electric Company JLee FCherny
77 Beale Street, Room 1435 NGrace JHannon
San Francisco, California 94106 EJordan

ACRS (16)
Dear Mr. Schuyler:

Subject: Request for Additional Information. NUREG-0737 - II.D.1. Performance
Testing of Relief and Safety Valves

We have evaluated the information provided in your submittal of January 23, 1984
on the subject, in response to our request of November 15, 1983. Based on our
evaluation we find that some additicnal information, as listed in the enclosure,
is necessary for us to complete our review. We request that you provide the
information within 60 days of receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

semWIAL sletIED BY

George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Diablo Canyon
Mr. J. O. Schuyler, Vice President
Nuclear Power Generation
c/o Nuclear Power Generation, Licensing
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Room 1435
San Francisco, California 94106

Philip A. Crane, Jr., Esq. Resident Inspector /Diablo Canyon NPS
Pacific Gas & Electric Company c/o US Nuclear Regulatory Conmission
Post Office Box 7442 P. O. Box 369
San Francisco, California 94120 Avila Beach, California 93424

Mr. Malcolm H. Furbush Ms. Raye Fleming
Vice President - General Counsel 1920 Mattie Road
Pacific Gas & Electric Company Shell Beach, Califoniia 93440
Post Office Box 7442
San Francisco, California 94120 Joel Reynolds, Esq.

John R. Phillips, Esq.
Janice E. Kerr, Esq. Center for Law in the Public Interest
California Public Utilities Commission 10951 West Pico Boulevard
350 McAllister Street Third Floor
San Francisco, California 94102 Los Angeles, California 90064

Mr. Frederick Eissler, President Paul C. Valentine, Esq.
Scenic Shoreline Preservation 321 Lytton Avenue

Conference, Inc. Palo Alto, California 90064
4623 More Mesa Drive
Santa Barbara, California 93105 Dr. William E. Cooper

Project Manager - 5511
Ms. Elizabeth Apfelberg Teledyne Engineering Services
1415 Cozadero 130 Second Avenue
San Luis Obispo, California 93401 Waltham, Massachusetts 02254

Mr. Gordon A. Silver Mr. Dick Blankenburg
Ms. Sandra A. Silver Editor & Co-Publisher
1760 Alisal Street South County Publishing Company
San Luis Obispo, California 93401 P. O. Box 460

Arroyo Grande, California 93420

Harry M. Willis, Esq. Bruce Norton, Esq.
Seymour & Willis Norton, Burke, Berry & French, P.C.
601 California Street, Suite 2100 202 E. Osborn Road
San Francisco, California 94108 P. O. Box 10569

Phoenix, Arizona 85064
Mr. Richard Hubbard
MHB Technical Associates Mr. W. C. Gangloff
Suite K Westinghouse Electric Corporation
1725 Hamilton Avenue P. O. Box 355
San Jose, California 96125 Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

,

Mr. John Marrs, Managing Editor David F. Fleischaker, Esq.
San Luis Obispo County Telearam Tribune P. O. Box 1178
1321 Johnson Avenue Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73101
P. O. Box 112
San Luis Obispo, California 93406



.-

'* '. S,

-2-

y Arthur C. - Gehr, Esq. Mr. Thomas Devine
- Snell & Wilmer Covernment Accountability

3100 Valley Center Project
Phoenix, Arizona 85073 Institute for. Policy Studies

1901 Que Street, NW
Mr. -Lee M. Gustafson, Director Washington, DC 20009'
Federal Agency Relations
Facific Gas & Electric Company
1050 17th Street, N.W.
Suite 1180
Washington, DC 20036

Regional Administrator - Region V
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1450 Maria Lane
Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Dr. Jose Roesset
3506 Duval Road
Austin, Texas 78759

Michael J. Strumwasser, Esq.
Special Council to the Attorney General
State of California
3580 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800
Los Angeles, California 90010

Mr. Tom Harris
Sacremanto Bee
21st and 0 Streets
Sacramento, California 95814

Mr. H. Daniel Nix
California Energy Commission
1516 9th Street, MS 18
Sacramento, California 95814

Lewis Shollenberger, Esq.
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V
1450 Maria Lane
Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596
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Diablo Canyon Unit I and Unit 2
Additional Requests for Infomation on NUREG-0737, Item II.D.1

Performance Testing of Relief and Safety Valves

1. The Diablo Can. yon FSAR (Chapter 15.4.2.2, Amendment 5 dated March 1974)
indicates greater liquid water relief through the safety valves (SVs) for
the feedwater line break (FWLB) accident than that indicated in the EPRI
Westinghouse' inlet condition report (EPRI NP-2296). The FSAR also indicates
water relief for a significantly greater time period than that of any of
the EPRI tests. Identify the applicable liquid flow conditions that the
SVs would be exposed to, i.e., pressure, temperature, flow rate, number of
actuation cycles, and total length of time for liquid flow, for the FWLB
accident and provide EPRI or other test data that demonstrate that the
Diablo Canyon SVs can perform their pressure relief function and the
affected unit can be safely shut down.

2. NUREG-0737, Item II.D.1 requires that the plant specific PORV control
c_ircuitry be qualified for design basis transients and accidents. Please
provide information which demonstrates that this requirements has been
fulfilled.

3. In one of the EPRI loop seal steam tests on the Crosby 6M6 safety valve
(Test 1419), the valve chattered after opening and the test was terminated
after the valve was manually opened to stop the chattering. This test
had a 350"F loop seal, which is representative of the hot loop seal at
both units of the Diablo Canyon Plant. Additionally, the ring settings
used in this test were evidently representative of the settings used in
the plant valves. Demonstrate that the behavior exhibited in this test
is not indicative of the expected behavior of the Diablo Canyon valves.

4. Your response of January 23, 1984 to the NRC's request for further infoma-
tion does not provide values for the expected plant backpressure.
Identify the expected plant backpressures for the safety valves and PORVs
for steam and liquid conditions so that backpressures measured in the
EPRI tests can be compared with the Diablo Canyon plant backpressures.

5. Your response of January 23, 1984 to Question 4 of our request for further
information states that-the Westinghouse Owners Group performed an
analysis to determine the effects of blowdowns exceeding 10% on safety
valve perfomance. The response states that results of the analysis
showed no adverse effects on plant safety and that a discussion of the
blowdown analysis is contained in the Westinghouse report WCAP-10105. In
reviewing this document, however, we are unable 60 confirm that excessive
blowdowns are discussed therein. Therefore, provide documentation that
discusses the analysis on the effects of increased safety valve blowdowns.
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6.. Your response of January 27, 1984 to Question 16 of our request for
further information states that supports with a natural frequency of
20 Hz or greater are modeled as rigid in accordance with Diablo Canyon

' licensing comitments. The use of 20 Hz in the licensing commitments as
a measure of rigidity was based, however, on seismic loads. The fluid
transient loads have higher frequency content and could excite higher
frequencies in the supports. Thus, provide an evaluation of the effects
of modeling supports having natural frequencies of 20 Hz as rigid when
fluid discharge loads are imposed on the system.
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